

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *64*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Murphy* _____
 3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RAISE THE CEILING ON
 5 THE MILL LEVY FOR CEMETERY DISTRICTS FROM 2 MILLS TO 5
 6 MILLS; AMENDING SECTION 9-209, R.C.M. 1947."
 7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 9-209, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 10 read as follows:

11 "9-209. Budget and tax levy. The board of cemetery
 12 trustees shall annually present a budget to the board of
 13 county commissioners at the regular budget meetings as
 14 prescribed by law. The board of county commissioners must
 15 annually, at the time of levying county taxes, fix and levy
 16 upon all property within said cemetery district, sufficient
 17 to raise the amount certified by the board of cemetery
 18 trustees to be raised by a tax on the property of said
 19 district. The tax so levied shall not exceed ~~two--(2)~~ 5
 20 mills on each dollar of taxable valuation on the property of
 21 said district. Expenditures made, liabilities incurred, or
 22 warrants issued by or in behalf of any cemetery district in
 23 excess of the annual budget presented to the board of county
 24 commissioners as provided herein and the amount appropriated
 25 for and authorized to be expended for each item in the

1 budget shall not be a liability of the cemetery district. ~~in~~
 2 ~~so-for~~ ~~insofar~~ as the same can be made applicable, the
 3 county budget system, ~~sections~~ 16-1901 to 16-1911, shall
 4 govern the operation of cemetery districts created under
 5 this act."

-End-

STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST NO. 567-77

FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request received February 16, 19 77, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for Senate Bill 64 pursuant to Chapter 53, Laws of Montana, 1965 - Thirty-Ninth Legislative Assembly.

Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members of the Legislature upon request.

DESCRIPTION

This bill raises the ceiling on the mill levy for cemetery districts from 2 mills to 4 mills.

ASSUMPTION

This bill raises the maximum allowable county levy for cemetery levies from 2 to 4 mills. This has no impact on either state revenues or expenditures.

EFFECT ON LOCAL REVENUES

The impact of this bill depends on whether a particular county decides to increase the levy for cemetery districts beyond 2 mills. It is impossible to anticipate the behavior of every county, therefore, the fiscal impact is impossible to calculate.

PREPARED BY DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Richard L. Drayton
BUDGET DIRECTOR

Office of Budget and Program Planning

Date: 2-26-77

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

SENATE BILL NO. 64
INTRODUCED BY MURPHY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RAISE THE CEILING ON
THE MILL LEVY FOR CEMETERY DISTRICTS FROM 2 MILLS TO 5 4
MILLS; AMENDING SECTION 9-209, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 9-209, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
read as follows:

"9-209. Budget and tax levy. The board of cemetery
trustees shall annually present a budget to the board of
county commissioners at the regular budget meetings as
prescribed by law. The board of county commissioners must
annually, at the time of levying county taxes, fix and levy
upon all property within said cemetery district, sufficient
to raise the amount certified by the board of cemetery
trustees to be raised by a tax on the property of said
district. The tax so levied shall not exceed ~~two (2)~~ 5 4
mills on each dollar of taxable valuation on the property of
said district. Expenditures made, liabilities incurred, or
warrants issued by or in behalf of any cemetery district in
excess of the annual budget presented to the board of county
commissioners as provided herein and the amount appropriated
for and authorized to be expended for each item in the

budget shall not be a liability of the cemetery district. ~~In~~
~~so far~~ Insofar as the same can be made applicable, the
county budget system, ~~sections~~ 16-1901 to 16-1911, shall
govern the operation of cemetery districts created under
this act."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 64

2 INTRODUCED BY MURPHY

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RAISE THE CEILING ON
5 THE MILL LEVY FOR CEMETERY DISTRICTS FROM 2 MILLS TO ~~5~~ 4
6 MILLS; AMENDING SECTION 9-209, R.C.M. 1947."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 9-209, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
10 read as follows:

11 "9-209. Budget and tax levy. The board of cemetery
12 trustees shall annually present a budget to the board of
13 county commissioners at the regular budget meetings as
14 prescribed by law. The board of county commissioners must
15 annually, at the time of levying county taxes, fix and levy
16 upon all property within said cemetery district, sufficient
17 to raise the amount certified by the board of cemetery
18 trustees to be raised by a tax on the property of said
19 district. The tax so levied shall not exceed ~~two~~ ~~(2)~~ 5 4
20 mills on each dollar of taxable valuation on the property of
21 said district. Expenditures made, liabilities incurred, or
22 warrants issued by or in behalf of any cemetery district in
23 excess of the annual budget presented to the board of county
24 commissioners as provided herein and the amount appropriated
25 for and authorized to be expended for each item in the

1 budget shall not be a liability of the cemetery district. ~~In~~
2 ~~so far~~ Insofar as the same can be made applicable, the
3 county budget system, ~~sections~~ 16-101 to 16-1911, shall
4 govern the operation of cemetery districts created under
5 this act."

-End-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

SENATE BILL NO. 64
INTRODUCED BY MURPHY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RAISE THE CEILING ON THE MILL LEVY FOR CEMETERY DISTRICTS FROM 2 MILLS TO 5 1/4 MILLS; AMENDING SECTION 9-209, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 9-209, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"9-209. Budget and tax levy. The board of cemetery trustees shall annually present a budget to the board of county commissioners at the regular budget meetings as prescribed by law. The board of county commissioners must annually, at the time of levying county taxes, fix and levy upon all property within said cemetery district, sufficient to raise the amount certified by the board of cemetery trustees to be raised by a tax on the property of said district. The tax so levied shall not exceed ~~two--(2)~~ 5 1/4 mills on each dollar of taxable valuation on the property of said district. Expenditures made, liabilities incurred, or warrants issued by or in behalf of any cemetery district in excess of the annual budget presented to the board of county commissioners as provided herein and the amount appropriated for and authorized to be expended for each item in the

1
2
3
4
5

budget shall not be a liability of the cemetery district. In ~~so far~~ insofar as the same can be made applicable, the county budget system, ~~sections~~ 16-1901 to 16-1911, shall govern the operation of cemetery districts created under this act."

-End-